

Fw: Formatted version with french

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: Rebecca Mackenzie <rebecca.mackenzie@live.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 18:40:00 -0500
Attachments: Hydro Statement Draft 14 - FORMATTED COPY.docx (43.32 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO) <Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:39 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: Fw: Formatted version with french

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO) <Genevieve.Tomney@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Subject: Re: Formatted version with french

Here it is.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:52 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: Re: Formatted version with french

Merci!

Mary W. Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada

On Mar 1, 2017 4:50 PM, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca> wrote:
Is ready and the Premier will have it for read through tonight

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.